Bennett-Rhoades House C. 1855
CE-1041 |

Near Chesapeake City
Private

The Bennett-Rhoades House stands in the midst of Augustine
Herman's vast Bohenia Manor. The 100 acre tract on which this
house stands was conveyed to the Oldham Family in the early
19th century (JS 6/74 - 1/12/1810). The 100 acre parcel remained
without a structure until George W. Bennett and William Watts

bought the hundred acres for $1500,00 in 1854. (HHM 3/221)

Warrs
Bennett and/presumably built the farmhouse with the intention
Pt Ri+0A@ES NAVErE
of renting. appears on both the 1858 and 1877
Vi o ifopre s
atlases but)did not purchase the property until 1863, (WHR l/52l)

which indicates Rhoades rented the farmhouse and 100 acres from
the time of house construction to 1863 when he purchased the
farm for $5000.,00.
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Berwer 7 R-Z-oC
The W4ty Rhoades House c. &8%4@ is a two story four
bay by one room hall/parlor frame house on the northwest
corner of Maryland 213 and Courthouse Point Road. The
house faces east with the main gable running north/south.

The house rests on a partial fieldstone foundation
with a basement under the two bay by one room kitchen ell,
The earlier weatherboard is covered with a composition
shingle. The roof retains a standing seam tin sheathing.

The east (main) elevation is four bays across with
two central doors and flanking 6/6 sash windows with
plain surrounds. Louvered whutters remain on the four
second floor windows.

The front doors are glazed above the lock rail an%@ , i
‘paneled below. A molded box cornice stretches across fk base 01 “ﬁr&ﬂ
Interior end brick stacks rise out of each end and are
flanked by four pane attic lights. A plain bargeboard
closes the gable end. One 6/6 sash is found on the first
floor of the south end with two panel shutters. A three
bay hipped roof porch with turned posts and decorative
corner brackets also has a railing between posts.

The west side of the house is predominantly covered
with the ell kitchen wing. Two second floor windows are
exposed on the north end of the house. An identical box
cornice is also found on this side,. :

The kitchen wing has similar detailing only it is
slightly shorter in elevation. A single story shed addition
is attached to the north side while a shed porch covers
the south side. A kitchen entrance has an adjacent 6/6
sash window and two 2" floor sash above. The side porch
extends farther west than the rear kitchen wall. Another
shed porch runs across the back of the house.

The interior detailing has remained basically unaltered
with long two panel doors with heavy ogee molded insets,
which are framed by molded door surrounds. An enclosed
winder stair is found in the southwest corner., Mid 19th
century mantels have simple pilasters, a plain frieze and a
thick board shelf.

Not many mid 19th century farm structures remain.
The present owners were responsible for constructing a
number of concrete block structures.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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William H. Rhoades arrived in Cecil County around 1838
from Delaware acoording to t.he Lake, Griffing, and Stavenson
patron 1131:. L. bydistic fas n et

The hall/parlor form with two front doors is a relatively
common form in Cecil County, especially in the northern
part, Its c] ural background is not exactly known but

expected to English @ntecedents.
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Paul B. Touart Historic Sites Surveyor

ORGANIZATION

DATE

Cecil County Commitee - 5/20/80
STREET & NUMBER " TELEPHONE

Cecil County Courthouse 398-0200_ext 150
CITY OR TOWN STATE

Elkton Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland Article 41, Section 181 Ka,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-—
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust

The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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